
From: Hollins, Harvey (GOV)
Sent: Monday, October 12, 2015 8:46 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV); Muchmore, Dennis (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Baird, Richard (GOV)
Subject: Re: PRESS RELEASE: City Administrator Statement Regarding Rep. Phelps FOIA Request

Not Responsive

She is the one who told me in late July that the city did not to have any part in delivering the 1500 filters we secured because their position was that the water was safe to drink. She is also the one to shoot down the firm the Rich got to come to Lansing to present new technology to treat the water by using far less chemicals the city was currently using. Smh

Best,
Harvey

On Oct 12, 2015, at 8:32 PM, Hollins, Harvey (GOV) <hollinsh@michigan.gov> wrote:

I don't think Natasha's statement is true ...

"The City of Flint is operating as permitted by the MDEQ..." It sounds like DEQ instructed them to do what they did.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Jason Lorenz <jlorenz@cityofflint.com>
Date: October 12, 2015 at 7:15:00 PM EDT
To: undisclosed-recipients;;
Subject: PRESS RELEASE: City Administrator Statement Regarding Rep. Phelps FOIA Request

For Immediate Release

City Administrator Statement Regarding Rep. Phelps FOIA Request

Flint, Michigan – October 12, 2015 – The following statement is in response to remarks from Representative Phil Phelps regarding his recent Freedom of Information Act request of the City of Flint.

"The City of Flint is operating as permitted by the MDEQ, however the specific documents requested by Rep. Phelps do not exist. As the City's full-time back up water source during the previous contract with DWSD, the Flint River was already an approved drinking water source. This issue could be as simple as a miscommunication on what was sought by Rep. Phelps and the City is willing to meet with his office to clarify and provide more information."

-Natasha L. Henderson
City Administrator, City of Flint

-END

-Jason Lorenz

Public Information Officer

City of Flint

(810) 237-2039 (Office)

PPI (Cell)

jlorenz@cityofflint.com



<CA.RE.Phelps.10.12.15.pdf>